

Frantz Roulet

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

94 Rue Basse, Appt°55 - 14000 Caen, France

☎ (+33) 677807909 | ✉ frantzroulet@gmail.com | 🏠 www.frantzroulet.com | 📷 froulet | 🌐 froulet

Summary

Currently Software Engineer working at Ob'Do, a french IOT firm, with more than 2 years of experience, having completed a lot of different projects. I enjoy building everything from small business sites to rich interactive web apps. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises.

Work Experience

Ob'Do

Caen, France

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

April 2016 -

- Provisioned an easily managable infrastructures (Docker + Jenkins) utilizing pipelines tools.
- Implemented REST API, built full IOT and web based projects and developed several Android apps.
- Implemented several API microservices in Symfony, and React.
- Deployed a centralized monitoring environment(Grafana, InfluxDB, CollectD) which gather system metrics as well as docker run-time metrics.

Citykomi

Caen, France

TRAINEE SOFTWARE ENGINEER

March. 2016 - Jun. 2016

- Implemented RESTful API server for mobile messaging apps.
- Automatized the deployment process with Capistrano

Ligier

Vichy, France

COMMUNITY MANAGER (INTERN)

April. 2014 - June. 2014

- Designed and maintained clients'websites using Prestashop.
- Designed several communication medias using Adobe After Effects and Premiere.
- Created postes and flyers using Adobe Photoshop

GPO Sydney

Sydney, NSW, Australia

BACKEND DEVELOPER

Apr. 2013 - Jun. 2013

- Maintained GPO's website using PHP and Adobe Flash
- I was responsible for laying out brochures and designing logos and page elements in Illustrator

Education

UFR des Sciences

Caen, France

MASTER DEGREE

2014 - 2016

- Internet Engineering Degree, giving the necessary skills for project managers to master the organizational implications for web-based projects

Pôle Lardy

Vichy, France

UNIVERSITY DEGREE

2014

- Bachelor Degree

Institut Universitaire Technologique du Limousin

Limoges, France

TWO-YEAR TECHNICAL DEGREE

2011 - 2013

- Two-year technical degree